

TRANQUILITY — SUNSEEKER



Builder: SUNSEEKER LOA: 75' 0" (22.86m)

Year Built: 2014 **Beam**: 18' 10" (5.74m)

Model: Motor Yacht Max Draft: 5' 4" (1.63m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 23 Kts. (26 MPH)

Location: United States **Max Speed**: 30 Kts. (35 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs Tranquility — SUNSEEKER from our catalogue. Presently, at Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., we have a wide variety of yachts available on our sale's list. We also work in close contact with all the big yacht manufacturers from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **Tranquility** — **SUNSEEKER** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	3
Overview	3
Basic Information	14
Dimensions	14
Speed, Capacities and Weight	15
Accommodations	15
Hull and Deck Information	15
Engine Information	15
PHOTOS	16
CONTACTS	23
Contact details	23
Telephones	23
Office hours	23
Address	23

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 3 of 23

SPECIFICATIONS

Overview

Specs Hull Shape: Deep Vee Dimensions LOA: 75 ft 5 in Beam: 18 ft 10 in Maximum Draft: 5 ft 4 in Displacement: 102294 lbs Half Load Dry Weight: 102294 lbs Engines Engine Brand: MAN Engine Model: V12 Cruising Speed: 23 knots Maximum Speed: 30 knots Range: 325 nm Engine Hours: 120 Tanks Fresh Water Tanks: (317 Gallons) Fuel Tanks: (1321 Gallons) Holding Tanks: (180 Gallons) Accommodations Number of cabins: 4 Number of heads: 4 Electrical Equipment Generator - x 2 (27.5Kn)

Electronics Console

- Piano black console panels
- Main console navigation:
- Simrad IS40 Speed/Depth Instruments with Airmar B774 depth/speed/temperature transducer and Simrad BSM-1 Module
- Simrad AC12 Autopilot system with IS40 pilot display and OP10 pilot keypad
- two 19" Hatteland X-Series displays. Simrad NSO Processor and SImrad OP40 Controller and SD card reader
- Simrad TX-06S 6k W 4 foot open array radar scanner
- Simrad RS82 VHF Radio with DSC function with 2.4 Meter Whip Antenna
- Simrad Go-Free WiFi
- Flybridge console navigation:
- Simrad IS40 Speed/Depth Instrument
- Simrad Autopilot repeater IS40 pilot display and OP10 pilot keypad
- Two Simrad Nss12 color 12.1" Multifunctional touch screen Chart Plotter displays
- Simrad RS82 VHF Radio with DSC function
- Sanshin Twin Beam remote controlled Searchlight HR-1012 dual station control
- Joystick control system JMS for lower console and flybridge console
- Third station JMS joystick, control panel and engine start/stop fitted in the starboard side coaming in fold out panel in the Lower Aft Deck
- Dynamic Positioning System for station holding with ZF JMS
- Sirius XM Weather option connected to the Simrad System

Helm Station & Observance Area

- Additional double socket Mounted at the back and above the special desk in the helm and Navigation area for charging a Laptop when using the Desk.
- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Switch and Socket trims in Black Chrome Vimar Classic
- Piano Black Console Panels
- Searchlight Sanshin Twin Beam dual station control
- Joystick control system JMS

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 4 of 23

- Compass Swinging and adjustment with correction card
- Main Console Navigation: Simrad IS40 Speed/Depth Instruments with Airmar B744V depth/speed temperature transducer and Simrad BSM-1 Module
- Simrad AC12 Autopilot System with IS40 pilot display and OP10 pilot keypad
- Two 19" Hatteland x-Series displays. Simrad NSO processor and Simrad OP40 Controller and SD card reader
- Simrad ATX-06S 6kW 4 foot open array radar scanner
- Simrad RS82 VHF Radio with FPS and 2.4 meter AIS VHF antenna
- Simrad AIS Module with GPS and 2.4 meter AIS VHF Antenna
- Simrad Go-Free wifi
- Main Helm Navigation display linked to the Saloon and Master Cabin TV
- USB and 110v socket fitted inside Helm Locker
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Dimmer switches on overhead interior lighting
- Soft closing hings fitted on all cabinet doors
- Cat 6 Cable run throughout the acht with data point locations
- Sirius XM Weather option connected to the Simrad System
- 100% Wool Yacht Carpeting
- Main helm obs area seating replaced by special desk unit on Port Side. Forward section
 has cupboard storage at the same height as Desk Unit. Cabinetry finished in Black
 American Walnut Satin Finish
- Maximum storage space below shelf top outboard of Stairs. Storage Space to be accessed through maximum size cupboard door to the aft end under special desk

Saloon

- Interior AC 110v sockets USA 3 pin
- Additional double socket located low down on inboard end of Aft Galley Bulkhead
- Double 10v socket mounted in the floor of the Saloon, positioned below special storage box
- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Switch and Socket trims in Black Chrome Vimar Classic
- Air conditioning tropical upgrade to the Port side and galley 1 x 24000BTU. Starboard side 1 x 24000BTU and 1 x 18000BTU
- Bose Lifestyle 535 5:1 Surround entertainment System with Pioneer Blu-ray player with an Auxiliary HDMI socket. Exterior zoning audio to be linked to the Saloon AV system via Sonos Connect with one iPad mini supplied for control of the zones through a Sonos App. Yacht Spot Marine WiFi connection with GSM/WiFi antenna
- Samsung 6800 55" LED Television on Rise and Fall Mechanism, positioned on Port Side to align as close to the center as possible with Starboard Side Sofa
- KVH System with Direct TV Decoders
- Main Helm Navigation display linked to the Saloon TV
- Sub Zero Draw Refrigerator fitted behind lacquered draw panels
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 5 of 23

- Dimmer switches on overhead interior lighting
- Wall Lamps Contardi Coquette AP Satin bronze body with white cotton shade
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors
- Electric Roman Blinds in Saloon, Dining Area and 4 x cabins
- Wooden flooring to be Cadorin Wide Plank Woven Walnut, Wave Working, Antique Varnished
- Special saloon and galley layout
- Yacht spot 4G WiFi with external antenna, connected to KVH network, supplied and fitted by SES
- Saloon: Boss Design ZOOT Arm Chair with Walnut Legs in Oyster LEather free standing in the saloon
- Forward End of Starboard side Sofa reduced in length to 'suite' new Galley Bar position
- Outboard Window pelmet, Mullions, side face of Flybridge stair panel finished in Novasuede Basket Ball Buff
- Special Saloon Port Side Sofa, to include Storage in corners accessed from lift up lid under seat cushion. Standard draw storage along seat bolsters as boat is required
- Special Saloon Storage Box with hinged lid, in lieu of standard coffee table
- Aft Galley Bulkhead Panels on Saloon Side finished in Novasuede Basket Ball Buff

Master Cabin

- Sprung mattress for beds
- Fin Stabilisation Sleipner
- Special increased Black Water Tank. Black water increased in capacity to 820 L
- Air conditioning tropical upgrade to 1 x 24000BTU
- Samsung 6800 55" LED Television
- Samsung Soundbar HW-F550 with Subwoofer. Pioneer 3D Blue Ray DVD player with Apple iPad/iPhone Airport Express wireless connectivity and an Auxiliary HDMI socket
- KVH Satellite System with Direct TV Decoders. System to be installed by SES
- Main Helm Navigation linked to the Master Cabin TV
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Dimmer switches on overhead interior lighting
- Inside of Vanity desk lid fitted with mirror and light above
- Wall Lamps Contardi Coquette AP Satin Bronze Body with white cotton shade
- Cat 6 Cable run throughout the Yacht with data point locations
- Electric Roman Blinds
- 100% wool yacht carpet Ivory
- Bedlinen set of Egyptian White Cotton bed sheets. comprising of a fitted bottom sheet and flat top sheet with four pillow cases in the Master Cabin the Forward Cabin the Strbd Mid Cabin and in the Port Mid Cabin. Pillow Cases in Master, Forward and Stbd Cabin are King Size - Port Cabin pillows standard size
- Set of Heirlooms bed Linen includes Mattress Protector, Fitted bottom sheet, flat top sheet, Oxford Pillow Cases and Housewife Pillowcase. Bedlinen piped in a color to compliment cabinet color scheme

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 6 of 23

 Special Master Cabin Port Side unit arrangement. Vanity Desk and special Port Side Units finished in Black American Walnut - Satin Finish

 Modified Bedside Cabinets include shallow storage compartment accessed through lift up id on top with 110v socket and USB charging point inside. Standard top draw reduced in depth to make provision for storage compartment

Master Walk In Wardrobe

- Safe 2 Brick with Digital lock
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors
- 100% Wool Yacht Carpet Ivory
- Key Lock fitted on Master Wardrobe Sliding Door

Aft Master Cabin Toilet & Shower Compartment

- Special Master Ensuite Vanity Cupboard to be fitted with 2 x GFCI sockets. One inside the Cabinet above each sink
- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Hansgrohe en-suite Taps and Accessories in Polished Chrome
- Tecma Silent Plus Toilet Two Button 155484
- Master en suite special layout extended across the Walk in wardrobe to include, seperate bidet with extended vanity unit, 2 x basins, new top etc. Entrance door and cabinetry to be modified
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- 2 x special surface mounted wash hand basins and taps on extended lowered modified vanity unit
- Mirrored Aft Bulkhead section including Top lockers to have Walnut Satin perimeter frame
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors
- Fit Towel Rails and Towel Rings
- Special shower Unit feature Panel finished in Emperador Dark Gloss Finish
- Standard tooth brush holders and soap dispensers
- Towels embroidered with boat name
- Special Grey water system. To comprise a 675 Liter Grey water tank located under the Lobby Floor with Vaccum out position on the deck and the ability to pump out to sea. This Grey Water Tank is connected to all four ensuites

VIP Forward Cabin

- Cabinet Catches in Polished Chrome
- Sprung Mattress for beds
- Air conditioning Tropical Upgrade to 1 x 18000BTU
- Samsung 40" LED Television

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 7 of 23

 Harmon Kardon BDS275 head unit with stereo flush mount PP-FR6520 speakers with Apple iPad/iPhone Airport Express wireless connectivity and an Auxiliary HDMI socket to link to AV system

- KVH Satellite System with Direct TV Decoders
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Dimmer switches on overhead interior lighting
- Flexible arm Polished Chrome reading lights
- Inside of Vanity desk lid to be fitted with mirror and light above
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors
- Cat 6 Cable run throughout the Yacht with data point locations
- Electric Roman Blinds
- 100% wool yacht carpet lvory
- Standard Forward Cabin Floor Hatch extended forward by 8 inches to improve access unto bilge
- Supply set of Heirlooms bed Linen to include Mattress Protector, Fitted Bottom Sheet, Flat top sheet, Oxford pillow cases and Housewife Pillowcase. Bedlinen piped in color to compliment the color scheme of the cabin

VIP Forward Toilet & Shower Compartment

- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Tecma Silent Plus Toilet Two Button 155484
- Special increased Black water tank Black water tank increased in capacity to a 820L
- Bidet option for Tecma toilet
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors
- Towels embroidered with boat name
- Allow special surface mounted wash hand basin with standard bulhead mounted tap
- Fit shower unit feature back panel in Emperador Light

Starboard Mid Cabin

- Cabinet Catches in Polished Chrome
- Switch and Socket trims in Black Chrome Vimar Classic
- Sprung Mattress for beds
- Special increased black water tank black water tank increased in capacity to a 675L
- Air conditioning Tropical upgrade to 1 x 12000BTU
- Samsung 32" LED Television
- Harmon Kardon BDS275 head unit with stereo flush mount PP-FR6520 speakers with Apple iPad/iPhone Airport Express Wireless Connectivity and an Auxiliary HDMI socket linked to AV system
- KVH Satellite System with Direct TV Decoders
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Dimmer switches on overhead interior lighting

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 8 of 23

- Flexible arm Polished Chrome reading lighta
- Cat 6 Cable run throughout the Yacht with data point locations
- Electric Roman Blinds
- 100% wool yacht carpet Ivory
- Supply set of Heirlooms bed Linen to include Mattress Protector, Fitted Bottom Sheet, Flat top sheet, Oxford pillow cases and Housewife Pillowcase. Bedlinen piped in color to compliment the color scheme of the cabin
- Special Shallow Storage areas at either side of the bed fitted with USB charging points in to or side face

Starboard Mid Cabin Toilet & Shower Compartment

- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Tecma silent plus toilet Two button 155484
- Special increased black water tank. Black water increased in capacity to a 820 L
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors
- Standard tooth brush holder and soap dispenser
- Towels embroidered with boat name

Port Mid Cabin Toilet & Shower Compartment

- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Mirrored top lockers
- Tecma Silent Plus Toilet Two Button 155484
- Special increased black water tank. Black water increased capacity to a 820L
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome belez overhead LED lighting
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet drawers
- Towel Rails and Towel Rings
- Standard tooth brush holder and soap dispenser
- Towels embroidered with boat name

Port Mid Cabin

- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Sprung mattress for beds
- Special increased water tank. Black water increased in capacity to a 820L
- Air conditioning Tropical Upgrade 1 x 9000BTU
- Samsung 22" LED Television
- Harmon Kardon BDS275 head unit with stereo flush mount PP-FR6520 speakers with Apple iPad/iPhone Airport Express wireless connectivity and an Auziliary HDMI socket linked to AV system
- KVH Satellite System with Direct TV Decoders
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 9 of 23

- Dimmer switches on overhead interior lighting
- Flexible arm Polished Chrome reading lights
- Cat 6 Cable run throughout the yacht with point locations
- Electric Roman Blinds
- 100% Wool Yacht Carpet Ivory
- Maximize under bed storage and draws
- Supply set of Heirlooms bed Linen to include Mattress Protector, Fitted Bottom Sheet, Flat top sheet, Oxford pillow cases and Housewife Pillowcase. Bedlinen piped in color to compliment the color scheme of the cabin
- Modified bedside cabinets to include shallow storage compartment accessed through lift up lid on top with 110v socket and USB charging point inside. Standard Top draw reduced in depth to make provision for storage compartment
- Folding Pullman berth required in Port Twin guest cabin as 751475, includes a bulkhead mounted flexible reading light
- Port guest cabin bed with storage below

Lower Decks Lobby

- Separate Miele washing machine and Vented tumble dryer fitted behind Lacquered doors
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors in lieu of standard
- 100 % Wool Yacht Carpet ivory on stairs between upper and lower deck only. Lower deck lobby floor finished in wood
- Additional full height Storage cupboard with full height door accessed from Lobby, forward
 of the stacked Miele washing machine and tumble dryer. Lower section of cupboard for
 storage of upright vacuum cleaner. Fit two adjustable height shelves in upper section
- Handrail from Upper to Lower Deck finished in Saddle Leather CB 7196 with cream stitch detail. Stitch detail to match special door handles as well as possible

Moulding

- White Moulding
- Jet Black Boot Top Line
- Antifouling application to be International Interspeed Ultra 2 Black
- Special Atlas Carbon Fibre Sytem with 2.5 Meter Boom finished in Snow White. A two piece special Davit Design requiring Reinforced Aft Deck structure that includes Deck mounting sockets on the Port and Starboard Side, with modified Aft Railings to allow 2 x Vespa Scooters to be loaded on and off Quay Side. The Davit includes an electric motor for easy recovery. When not in use the straight boom section will be stored in modified Flybridge seat boxes as far forward and inboard within the seat box as possible, the vertical leg with motor being laid down at the aft end of the Flybridge deck as far outboard as possible on the Port side chocked and secured to the deck.
- Hydraulic Telescopic gangway 5 meters Stainless steel with teak treads
- Hydraulic lifting platform with maximum lift capacity of 450kg

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 10 of 23

- Joystick control system JMS for lower console and flybridge console
- Third station JMS joystick, control panel and engine start/stop fitted in the starboard side coaming in fold out panel
- Fin Stabilisation Sleipner
- Flybridge Teck Decking
- Teak Side Decks
- Hydraulic Sleipner Bow thruster SH300 and Hydraulic Sleipner Stern Thruster SH240 with Simultaneous dual Proportional controls
- Standard Coach Roof Carbon Wrap is not required. Standard Flybridge Side supports and hull Air intakes finished in Gloss Black Carbon Wrap rather than the standard Matt finish. Finish top and sides of hardtop in Gloss Black Carbon Wrap, underside remained White
- Hard top in GRP with stainless steel supports and retractable roof canopy in Snow White
- Side mount stairway (Marquip) with hull fittings port and starboard with dedicated stowage in Engine Room

Lower Aft Deck

- Hydraulic Telescopic gangway 5 meters Stainless steel with teak teads
- Hydraulically lifting platform with max lifting capacity of 450kg
- Chafing bars for all mooring cleats
- Additional pair 12" Oval Mooring cleats fitted to the aft lower edge of the hull band facing aft
- Pair of Retractable Cleats for tender on port and stbd corners of platform
- Third station JMS joystick, control panel and engine start/stop fitted in the starboard side coaming in fold out panel
- Glendinning 100 amp cable master and second 63 amp shore power socket
- Teak Decking
- Teak one piece solid top table with high Gloss finished fitted on a polished stainless steel leg.
- Cockpit zone performance audio upgrade with Four B&W Speakers with Sonos Connect and amplifier.
- Electric cooling unit for lower cockpit cool box Coolmatic VD14/Series 90
- · Stern docking Winches Lewmar C3 fitted port and stbd
- TV Shore cable inlet connection socket fittet at stern
- Dinghy inflator and socket 12v
- Low level LED side deck lights 8 per side in white
- Special Grey water system. To comprise a 675 Litre Grey water tank located under the Lobby Floor with Vaccum out position on the deck and the ability to pump out to sea. This Grey Water Tank will be connected to the Four ensuites. Crew Cabin, Washing Machines, Galley and Flybridge/Cockpit wetbar sink
- Supply additional Stamoid Navy exterior boat covers for the following areas: All Exterior Tables, Foredeck Seating and Sunbed, Flybridge Sunbed and Wetbar, Lower Aft Cockpit Seating and Wetbar
- Aft Cockpit Wetbar to have two shelves for Shoe Storage

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 11 of 23

- CCTV, 7 camera system installed
- Cockpit Wetbar fitted with special Covering Granite Lid hinged with Gas ram supports.
 Below covering lid fit the standard coolbox with a small sink and fold down tap (hot and cold water. standard aft end storage with door required.

Flybridge Deck

- Water purifier for ice maker General Ecology QC1 Nature Pure in-line system with spare cartridge
- Piano Black console panels
- Flybridge Console Navigation Simrad IS40 Speed/Depth Instrument
- Simrad Autopilot repeater IS40 pilot display and OP10 pilot keypad
- Two Simrad NSS12 colour 12.1" Multifunctional touch screen Chart Plotter displays
- Simrad RS82 VHF Radio with DSC function
- Searchlight Sanshin Twin Beam dual station control
- Joystick control system JMS
- Compass Swinging and adjustment with correction card
- Flybridge teak decking
- Flybridge zone performance audio upgrade with Six plus Sub B&W Speakers with Sonos connect and amplifiers
- Air Horn to twin Kahlenburg S154
- Special Exterior USB charging points, one located on the Foredeck the other on the Flybridge.
- KVH Satellite System with 3 x Genie Direct TV Decoders. One decoder located in the Special Saloon Audio Cupboard. 1 in the Port Cabin and the other in the Crew Cabin.
- Stern Docking Lights
- Dynamic Positioning System for station holding with ZF JMS
- Sirius XM Weather option connected to the Simrad System
- Special U shaped seating Arrangement of Flybridge with two folding teak table tops with high gloss finish and without glass inset detail.
- Special Wetbar arrangement on Flybridge, in lieu of Standard includes: Gendinning Hosemaster (LW) mounted inside at the Aft End, Scotsman Ice Machine, Pull Out Waste Bin with exterior Double Socket mounted above, Penguin Remote Compressor Stainless Steel Draw Fridge 12/24v facing the POrt Side and 220 Volt 20 Amp power supply for fit of Client BBQ
- Top and sides of Hardtop finished in Gloss Carbon Wrap

Foredeck

- Windscreen cover in Black Mesh
- 90 M if 12mm Galvanised anchor chain
- Lwemar 50kg Delta Anchor Stainless Steel
- Chafing bars for all morring cleats
- Bow Sunbathing Cushions with folding back rests

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 12 of 23

- Teak Side Decks
- Fore deck zone performance audio upgrade wit two B&W Speakers with Sonos Connect
- Special Exterior USB charging points, one located on Foredeck the other on the Flybridge
- Winch Lewmar Anchor winch V6GD-24v
- Low level LED side deck lights 8 per side in white
- Glendinning Hosemaster Model LW with 24v DC Motor located in the Foredeck Anchor Locker and connected to fresh water supply for Deck wash down

Dining

- Polished Chrome finishes
- Switch and Socket trims in Black Chrome Vimar Classic
- Tropical upgrade to chillers and air handlers including second shore power socket
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead lighting
- Soft closing hinges on all cabinet doors
- Cat 6 Cable run throughout yacht with data point locations
- Electric Roman Blinds
- Dinette seat have additional layer of 'soft foam' to back
- Dining table top fitted on sliding Mechanism plus base pedestal Designed to ensure chair legs sit comfortably under table top.
- Dining table top finished in Black American Walnut Stain Finish with Emperador Dark Inset and Holy Inlay Perimeter
- Wooded flooring to be Cadorin Wide Plank Woven Walnut, Weave Working, Antique Varnished in lieu of standard carpet
- Drinks cabinet in Black American Walnut satin finish with Emperador Dark Gloss Inset top and standard shape except allow for a combination of three full width drawers.
- Center Panel between and upper and lower windows finished in Novasuede Basket Ball Buff

Upper Galley

- Tropical upgrade to chillers and air handlers including second shore power socket
- Hob Extractor fan Bosch DHL 535B
- Miele Integrated Slimline Dishwasher
- Subzero ICB700TCI Fridge Freezer with integral ice maker
- Miele KM6115 Introduction 4 ring hob in lieu of standard
- Wine cooler Sub Zero 424G/S fitted in modified bar unit below Galley Bar
- Electrically operated side opening window
- Upper galley Move standard aircon and window switch forward t aft window reveal
- Additional double socket in Upper Galley
- Miele Master Chef 24" Single Oven in lieu of standard Microwave Oven
- Whirlpool Microwave WMC20005YD fitted behind roller cover in special inboard cupboard above Galley Bar Top
- Double 110v socket mounted above the special pull out pantry in Galley

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 13 of 23

- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead in LED lighting
- Dimmer switches on oveehead interior lighting
- · Galley Braum trash compactor
- Special front bar feature includes wine cooler plus chequerboard veneer design
- Special under counter pull out Pantry locate Aft of Standard Fridge Freezer in the Galley
- Standard Galley Slnk without Draining feature in Emperador Dark Gloss Finish worktop
- Replaced Standard Cutlery holder with a cutlery tray with separate areas to hold knives, spoons, fork and tea spoons.
- Four additional place setting of Crockery and store as compactly as possible in Galley Top lockers

Crew Cabin

- Interior AC 110v sockets USA 3 pin
- Cabinet catches in Polished Chrome
- Hansgrohe en-suite Taps and Accessories in Polished Chrome
- Bedlinen Single beds set of Egyptian White Cotton bed sheets. Comprising of a fitted bottom sheet and flat top sheet with two pillow cases per berth in Crew Cabin
- Tecma Silent Plus Toilet Two button 155484
- Special increased black water tank. Black water increased in capacity to a 820L
- Air conditioning tropical upgrade to 1 x 12000BTU
- Samsung 32" LED TV with Fusion DVD/CD/Radio tuner with remote and Bluetooth audio connectivity linked to TV with stereo speakers
- Splendide Washer/Dryer WDC7100XC
- KHV Satellite System with 3 x Genie Direct TV Decoders
- Cantalupi Point Q Square Polished Chrome bezel overhead LED lighting
- Dimmer switches on overhead interior lighting
- Soft closing hinges fitted on all cabinet doors
- Towel rails and towel rings
- Standard tooth brush holder and soap dispenser
- Towels embroidered with boat name
- Waeco Coolmatic 80 litre Refrigerator fitted in the cupboard above the standard Washer Dryer in the Crew cabin
- Cat 6 Cable run throughout the Yacht with data point locations

Engine Room

- Generator Onan 27.5kw 60Hz
- Generator second Onan 27.5kw 60Hz
- Fin Stabilization Sleipner
- Oil change system for engines gearboxes and generators
- Fuel polishing system
- Water maker Idromar 180 liters per hour
- Hydraulic Sleipner Bow thruster SH300 and Hydraulic Sleipner Stern Thruster SH240

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 14 of 23

system with Simultaneous dual Proportional controls

- ASEA Shore Power Converter located in Engine Room
- Work bench in Engine Room (24" long x 12" deep x 16" high)

Teak

- Teak Decking in the Lower Aft Deck
- Flybridge Teak Decking
- Teak Side Decks
- 3 x Teak one piece solid top table with high Gloss finish fitted on a polished stainless steel
 leg

Brokers Comments

This is a one of a kind opportunity to own an extremely custom 75 Yacht!

Loaded with many upgrades including JMS (Joystick Control System), Dynamic Positioning System, Fin Stabilization (Sleipner), Hydraulic Bow and Stern Thruster, ASEA Shore Power Converter, Dual 19" Hatteland X Series Display w/ Simrad NSO processor, Water maker, Teak throughout, Tropical A/C, Dual Generator. The list goes on.

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Model Year: 2015

Year Built: 2014 Country: United States

Dimensions

LOA: 75' 0" (22.86m) **Beam**: 18' 10" (5.74m)

Max Draft: 5' 4" (1.63m)

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 15 of 23

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 23 Kts. (26 MPH) Max Speed: 30 Kts. (35 MPH)

Displacement: 102294 Pounds Water Capacity: 317 Gallons

Holding Tank: 180 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 1321 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: MAN

Model: V12 Fuel Type: Diesel

Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 16 of 23

PHOTOS













Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 17 of 23













Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 18 of 23













Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 19 of 23













Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 20 of 23













Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 21 of 23













Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 22 of 23







Tranquility — SUNSEEKER Page 23 of 23

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: 9:00 - 21:00 EDT

Sunday: closed

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004